[bookmark: _GoBack]Wickford Design Guidelines Steering Committee Minutes
January 30, 2018

1. Call to order
· The meeting began at 6:30 PM. Introductions were made amongst the steering committee members (Jeff Shapiro, Gail Hallock Cyr, Palmer Beebe, Peter Galster, Natalie Coletta and Linda Piedra). Design consultants Richard Youngken, Jack Evans and Elena Pascarella were present. Planning Department staff was present (Shaun Lacey, Maura Harrington and Liz Dolan). Project attorney Mark Hadden was present. 
2. Review and feedback of Draft Brown Street Wickford Village Design Guidelines
· The design consultants provided an overview of the design guidelines. The consultants noted that the document was aimed to encourage high-quality design and retain the sense of place and historic character that exists along Brown Street. The guidelines were developed in alignment with the Secretary of the Interior’s Guidelines on the Historic Treatment of Properties but are tailored to the Brown Street environment. 
· The consultants explained that in practice, the document may be used as an educational tool for future developers and to enable staff to assist them in preparing development applications that meet the guidelines. The consultant also stated that the guidelines may serve to help outline future design review process considerations.
· The consultants discussed the importance of planning for storm surges and flooding along Brown Street. The guidelines provide information regarding eligibility for waivers from the flood code requirements. The consultants noted the availability of federal tax credits for structures that retain the historic status at the time of rehabilitation. 
· The consultants noted that the first draft of the guidelines included several placeholders throughout the document to be amended upon further committee input, including the design review authority, project area map, photographs and illustrations. 
· Planning Department staff noted that with regards to the committee recommending a review authority, the project attorney prepared a set of review alternatives not discussed at previous meetings that may assist in controlling voluntary demolition in a similar manner to the Historic District Commission. Staff explained that each of those alternatives should be discussed amongst the committee before any formal recommendations are made to the Planning Commission and Town Council.  
· The committee discussed the differences between guidelines and standards. The project attorney clarified that each may be supported and enforceable by the zoning ordinance, provided that they are codified.
· The committee and consultants reviewed draft design guidelines comments related to the following: introduction; the desirable approach to preserving the historic character of structures; changes of use; service and mechanical areas; green building treatments;  integrating additions into existing structures; siting, massing and scale of new structures; promoting design excellence; the streetscape; photographic examples of desirable and not-desirable building treatments; flood resiliency; and the guidelines’ relationship to the zoning regulations and height requirements.
· The committee, attorney and staff discussed options to encourage an appropriate height limit along Brown Street, considering the manner in which building height is measured for flood zone purposes. Staff noted that alternatives could be brought to the committee for review at a future meeting. 
3. Enforcement tools for demolition delay
· The project attorney provided an overview of demolition delay options for the committee to consider. Those options included enforcing demolition review through the creation or expansion local historic zoning districts, through local zoning and overlay regulations, or through the development plan review process. Any change(s) reflected in the current municipal ordinances are adopted through the Town Council upon a recommendation by the Planning Commission. 
· Staff noted that demolition review can be managed through the Historic District Commission by expanding the historic district boundaries, by strengthening the existing zoning district regulations (WVC) or by strengthening the development plan review process. 
· The committee enquired whether noise, lighting and traffic could be regulated through local historic zoning regulations. The attorney stated that those considerations are enforceable through the general zoning regulations rather than the historic district commissions themselves.   
· The committee discussed whether properties that are zoned WVC and located within the existing local historic district would be held to a stricter standard than the Brown Street properties. The attorney, consultant and staff suggested that any change to the zoning ordinance should clearly define the review process applicable to properties affected by the design guidelines or the existing local historic zoning ordinance.   
· The attorney and committee discussed how to both avoid and enforce concerns regarding demolition by neglect. The attorney noted that there are adequate laws in effect that permit the town to enforce the upkeep and maintenance of structures.
· The committee discussed an option of strengthening the WVC regulations to address stakeholders concerns related to noise, traffic, lighting and other standards while allowing the HDC to review exterior alterations to structures. 
4. Scheduling of next Steering Committee meeting
· The committee agreed to reconvene on February 15. The consultant noted that a revised set of draft design guidelines would be reviewed at the next meeting. 
5. Public comments
· Larry Ehrhardt stated his support for applying the design guidelines and subsequent review process to all properties zoned WVC. 
· David Wrenn suggested strengthening the existing WVC regulations to address issues pertaining to size and height of buildings. He also stated his support for allowing the HDC to apply the guidelines along Brown Street. He also expressed support for using the State historic preservation office as a resource where appropriate in design review considerations. 
· Paul Waxman suggested that the tone of the design guidelines be edited to reflect a more positive and encouraging message to future applicants. 
6. Adjournment
· The meeting adjourned at 8:56 PM.
